
  
 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, May 20, 2021 
 

Luncheon 
Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Room #204 

 
Business Session 

Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Board Room 
1:00 P.M. 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 

 
III. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 

 
IV. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  

• Regular Meeting March 25, 2021 
• Special Meeting April 6, 2021 

 
V. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
 Financial Report – April 30, 2021 
 

-  E&G and Auxiliary Purchases over $15,000 for March 
 
-  E&G and Auxiliary Purchases over $15,000 for April 

 
VI. HEARING OF DELEGATIONS 
  

None at the time of filing of the agenda. 
 
VII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 
✓ Personnel Update 
✓ Update on Campus Repairs, Renovations and Projects 
✓ Online Degree Programs 
✓ Technology Services Task Force 
✓ COVID Update 
✓ Campus Honors 
✓ Campus Activities 
✓ Sports Updates 
✓ Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Efforts 

m.downey
Typewritten Text
 - None

m.downey
Typewritten Text

m.downey
Typewritten Text

m.downey
Typewritten Text
 - Bytespeed - $28,470



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
May 20, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 
 
VIII. BUSINESS 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
A. Possible Executive Session 
 
 Pursuant to Policy II-4-1 the Board may vote to convene into executive 

session to discuss the employment of the President pursuant to Section 
307(b)(1) of the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S.2011, 301-314, 
“discussing the employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, disciplining or 
resignation of any individual salaried public officer or employee”   

  
1. Discussion of letter of resignation from the Vice President for Fiscal 

Affairs 
 

2. Vote to Return to Open Session 
  

Board Action:  As Appropriate 

 
B.  Possible action regarding the position of Vice President for Fiscal Affairs 
  

Board Action:  As Appropriate 
 

 
C.  Review and consider possible action regarding campus mask mandate 
  

Board Action:  As Appropriate 
 

 
D. Review and consider approval of bid from Central Sheet Metal, LLC of 

$158,040 for roof replacement in the Raymond Harber Field House 
 

Board Action:  As Appropriate 
 



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
May 20, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Consider approval of the following items: 
 

• 2021-2022 Events and Employee Holiday Schedule 
• Cooperative Agreement Request for the Associate in Applied Science in 

Business Operations (114) – Wes Watkins Technology Center 
• Cooperative Agreement Request for the Associate in Applied Science in 

Business Operations (114) – High Plains Technology Center 
• Cooperative Agreement Request for the Associate in Applied Science in 

Business Operations (114) – Gordon Cooper Technology Center 
• Cooperative Agreement Request for the Associate in Applied Science in 

Business Operations (114) – Meridian Technology Center 
• Cooperative Agreement Request for the Associate in Applied Science in 

Business Operations (114) – Central Technology Center 
• Program Modification – Online delivery of LPN to RN option through the 

Associate of Applied Science Degree in Nursing 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 

If you need a disability-related accommodation or wheelchair access information, please contact:  
Office of ADA compliance at 405-382-9216.  Requests should be made by May 19, 2021.  

 
E. Consideration of any matter not known about or which could not have been 

reasonably foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda 
  

Board Action:  As Appropriate 
 



Minutes 
 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE  
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

March 25, 2021 
 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents’ regular monthly meeting was called to 
order at 1:00 p.m. in the Utterback Ballroom of the Enoch Kelly Haney Center. 
 

II. Roll Call of Members 
 

Roll call was conducted. Regent Franklin, Regent Pitts and Regent McQuiston were 
absent. Regents present were Morgan, Cain, Donaho, and Hyden. 
 

III. Introduction of Guests 
 

President Reynolds introduced administrators and staff present at the meeting.  Special 
recognition was given to Ed Lemmings, Director of Physical Plant & Campus Safety; 
Danny Morgan, RBRC Director; Mindy Choate, Faculty Senate President, and Jeff 
Cheng, Assistant Professor of Business. 
 
Special Presentation:  Rita Story-Schell and SSC Women’s Basketball Player Kryslyn 
Jones were presented a plaque recognizing the 50-year anniversary of the SSC Belles’ 
Basketball program. 
 

IV. Minutes 
 

There being no additions or corrections to the minutes of the meeting held January 21, 
202, Regent Hyden made a motion to approve the minutes as written and Regent Cain 
seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Cain, yes; Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and 
Morgan, yes. 
 

V. Communications to the Board 
 
Financial Report – Ms. Courtney Jones, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs, presented a 
review of the College’s revenue and expenses through February 28, 2021.  Regent Cain 
made a motion to approve the Financial Report as presented and Regent Donaho 
seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Cain, yes; Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and 
Morgan, yes. 
 
Purchases over $15,000 for January- None   
 
Purchases over $15,000 for February – Elsevier/Labster - $21,481.80 
 



Minutes 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
March 25, 2021 
Page 2 

 
VI. Hearing of Delegations 
 

None   
 

VII. President’s Report 
 

President Reynolds discussed items under the President’s Report and the Business 
portion of the agenda by utilizing a PowerPoint presentation. (See enclosed copy of the 
PowerPoint presentation) 
 
Personnel Update – President Reynolds informed the Board that letters of resignation 
have been received from Jason Cook, STEM Division Chair; Kirsten Stevenson, 
Assistant Professor of Math; Bobbie Coon, NASNTI Coaching Specialist; and Valarie 
Watts, Director of Nursing.  Letters of intent to retire have been received from Susan 
Shumaker, Payroll Clerk and Patty Bland, TRiO Office Manager.  Crystal Bray has been 
hired as the Director of Nursing and Danny Morgan has been hired by the SSC 
Educational Foundation as the Director of the Rural Business Resource Center. 
 
Update on Enrollment – President Reynolds gave the Board members an update on the 
current enrollment numbers for the spring semester. 
 
Snowstorm Damages and Repairs – President Reynolds, Courtney Jones and Ed 
Lemmings gave the Board members an update on the damages to campus property from 
the winter storm in February as part of the State of Emergency declaration. 
 
COVID-19 Update – President Reynolds gave the Board members an update on COVID-
19 related numbers and events.  She stated that the Citizen Pottawatomi Nation, Alliance 
Health Seminole and the Oklahoma Department of Health have all distributed vaccines to 
various groups, including faculty, staff and students.  SSC nursing students have helped 
give the COVID-19 vaccine at the Medicine Shoppe in Shawnee.  Quarantine and 
positive case numbers are at zero when last checked.  Additional CARES Act funding 
will be distributed to students and used for other COVID-related expenditures such as 
offering counseling for students, and the creation of a Virtual Learning Lab. 
 
Campus Activities – President Reynolds gave the Board members information about the 
following campus activities: 

• PLC Women’s Leadership Luncheon 
• PLC Virtual Higher Education Day 
• Phi Theta Kappa Virtual Induction 
• SSC Students of the Month 
• President’s Cabinet creation and inaugural meeting 
• Gateway to Prevention and Recovery NARCAN Kit donation 
• Great Western Dining honored by Seminole Chamber of Commerce  
• SSC Employees honored by the Seminole Chamber of Commerce 



Minutes 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
March 25, 2021 
Page 3 

• SSC Student Hannah Potter awarded the Nigh Institute Scholarship 
• Regent Brian Cain included in the Journal Record 2021 Power List in Banking 

and Finance 
• The 2021 Spring Banquet Plans 
• Plans for Commencement 

 
VIII. Business  
 

Consideration of Approval to Grant Tenure Status to Mr. Chunfu “Jeff” Cheng – 
President Reynolds presented the Board with a copy of Policy II-6-4 concerning faculty 
tenure, a letter of recommendation and approval from both Dr. Linda Goeller, Vice 
President for Academic Affairs and Tammy Kasterke, Business & Education Division 
Chair, in addition to Mr. Cheng’s Tenure Application Summary of Evidence.  President 
Reynolds recommended approval of granting tenure status to Mr. Cheng.  Regent Donaho 
made a motion to approve tenure status to Mr. Cheng and Regent Cheng seconded this 
motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Cain, yes; Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and Morgan, yes. 
 
Approval of Resolution Supporting Current Restrictions Regarding Guns on 
Campus – President Reynolds presented the Board with a proposed resolution for the 
SSC Board of Regents supporting the current restrictions regarding guns on college 
campuses.  President Reynolds recommended approval.  Regent Hyden made a motion to 
approve the resolution as presented and Regent Donaho seconded this motion.  Roll call 
was as follows:  Cain, yes; Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and Morgan, yes. 
 
Tabling of Bid from Dense Mechanical – President Reynolds gave the Board members 
information about bids for the replacement of the heat and air units for the Raymond 
Harber Field House.  Chairman Morgan inquired about the number of bids received for 
this project.  Courtney Jones stated that this is the only bid received for this project.  
Chairman Morgan recommended that this item be tabled, and a new RFP be submitted in 
an attempt to obtain additional bids for the project.  Regent Cain made a motion to 
resubmit the bid request and Regent Hyden seconded this motion.  Roll call was as 
follows:  Cain, yes; Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and Morgan, yes. 
 
Authorization to Participate in a Master Lease Agreement with the State of 
Oklahoma – President Reynolds presented the Board with information about 
participating in a master lease agreement with the State of Oklahoma in the amount of 
$875,000 for parking lot repairs, Raymond Harber Field House roof replacement and the 
renovation of the natatorium.  She recommended approval of this item.  Regent Donaho 
made a motion to authorize the participation in the master lease agreement with the State 
of Oklahoma and Regent Cain seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Cain, yes; 
Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and Morgan, yes. 
 
Acceptance of Bid from A-Tech Paving – President Reynolds provided information 
about bids for campus parking lot repairs.  A-Tech Paving submitted the lowest and best 
bid and she recommended approval of this bid in the amount of $558,695.18 to repair 
college parking lots.  Regent Hyden made a motion to approve the bid from A-Tech 



Minutes 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
March 25, 2021 
Page 4 

Paving in the amount of $585,695.18 contingent upon the approval of the master lease 
agreement with the State of Oklahoma and Regent Cain seconded this motion.   Roll call 
was as follows:  Cain, yes; Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and Morgan, yes. 
 
Tabling of Bid from Central Sheet Metal, LLC – President Reynolds presented 
information about bids received for the replacement of the Raymond Harber Field House 
roof.  The lowest bid in the amount of $154,340.00 was received from Central Sheet 
Metal, LLC.  President Reynolds recommended the tabling of this item for submission of 
licensing from Central Sheet Metal, LLC.  This project is contingent upon the approval of 
the master lease agreement with the State of Oklahoma.  Regent Cain made a motion to 
table this item and Regent Hyden seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Cain, 
yes; Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and Morgan, yes. 
 
Acceptance of Bid from Silver Star – President Reynolds presented information about 
bids for the renovation of the natatorium.  The lowest and best bid was received from 
Silver Star in the amount of $93,684.00.  President Reynolds recommended approval of 
this bid.  Regent Donaho made a motion to accept this bid from Silver Star in the amount 
of $93,684.00 contingent upon approval of the master lease agreement with the State of 
Oklahoma and Regent Cain seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Cain, yes; 
Hyden, yes; Donaho, yes; and Morgan, yes. 
 

IX. Consent Agenda 
 
Regents were presented information concerning items on the Consent Agenda.  President 
Reynolds recommended approval of these items.  Regent Cain made a motion to approve 
the Consent Agenda items and Regent Hyden seconded the motion.  This motion was 
approved unanimously.  

  
The Consent Agenda was as follows: 
 

• Program modification for the Associate in Arts in Language Arts and 
Humanities (201) 

• Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Agriculture (234) 
• Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Elementary Education – 

ECU Option (204) 
 

X. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business or discussion the meeting was adjourned at 1:55 p.m. 
 
     
Curtis Morgan, Chair                                    



 
 

Minutes 
 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE  
BOARD OF REGENTS SPECIAL MEETING 

April 6, 2021 
 
 
 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents’ special meeting was called to order at 1:30 p.m. 
in the Enoch Kelly Haney Center Board Room.   
 

II. Roll Call of Members 
 

Roll call was conducted. Regents Pitts and Cain were absent.  Regents present were:  Morgan, 
McQuiston, Hyden, Donaho and Franklin. 
 

VII. Business  
 

 
Ratification of a Declaration of a State of Emergency – President Reynolds recommended 
approval of ratification of a Declaration of a State of Emergency because of the 2021 winter 
storms.  Vice President for Fiscal Affairs Courtney Jones informed the Board that repairs of 
damages due to the winter storm are valued at around $1 million at the current time.  Regent 
Donaho made a motion to ratify the Declaration of a State of Emergency and Regent McQuiston 
seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; McQuiston, yes; Hyden, yes; 
Franklin, yes; and Morgan, yes. 
 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business or discussion the meeting was adjourned at 12:07 p.m. 
 
 
     
Curtis Morgan, Chair                                    



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Current 2,731,085            204,151            521,041$         (1,636)$         -$            20,353$      63,169$         -$                   3,538,163$        
Accounts Receivable, net 2,133,495            776,483            -                   -                -              -              -                -                     2,909,978          
Capital Assets, net -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                18,906,846         18,906,846        

Total Assets 4,864,581            980,634            521,041           (1,636)           -              20,353        63,169           18,906,846         25,354,987        

Accounts Payable (2,639)                  105,088            -                   -                12,464        -              -                -                     114,913             
Other Accrued Expenses -                       -                    -                   (1,636)           -              -              -                -                     (1,636)                

Due To/From  Other Funds (24,159)                (8,120)               -                   -                32,955        -              (588)              -                     89                      

Unearned Revenue 2,133,495            776,483            -                   -                -              -              -                -                     2,909,978          

Current Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                1,417,185           1,417,185          
Premiums -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                573,577              573,577             
Capital Lease Obligations Payable to State Agencies -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                12,629,745         12,629,745        

Total Liabilities 2,106,698            873,451            -                   (1,636)           45,419        -              (588)              14,620,507         17,643,851        

Beginning Net Position 1,265,946            148,769            443,114           -                37,175        19,770        690,732         4,286,339           6,891,845          
Change in Net Position 1,491,937            (41,586)             77,927             -                (82,595)       583             (626,975)       -                     819,290             

Ending Net Position 2,757,883            107,183            521,041$         -$              (45,419)$     20,353$      63,757$         4,286,339$         7,711,136$        

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of March 31, 2021

Page 1



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Operating Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 4,789,954$            897,036$             -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     5,686,990$          
Federal grants and contracts 107,558                 3,044,052            -                       -                       -                       -                       132,060               -                       3,283,670            
State and private grants and contracts -                         954,124               -                       -                       -                       6,800                   -                       -                       960,924               
Auxiliary enterprise charges: -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Housing -                         736,642               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       736,642               
Food Service -                         559,123               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       559,123               
Bookstore -                         849,963               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       849,963               
Student Union -                         250                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       250                      
Athletics -                         170                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       170                      
All other -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Other operating revenues 694,574                 107,811               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       802,385               
Total operating revenues 5,592,086              7,149,171            -                       -                       -                       6,800                   132,060               -                       12,880,117          

Operating Expenses
Compensation and benefits 5,168,620              1,950,106            -                       -                       82,595                 -                       28,633                 -                       7,229,954            
Contractual services 559,901                 277,261               -                       -                       -                       -                       40,813                 -                       877,974               
Supplies and materials 170,142                 1,545,164            63,542                 -                       -                       -                       212,799               -                       1,991,647            
Scholarships and fellowships 881,697                 6,727,467            -                       -                       -                       -                       265,308               -                       7,874,472            
Communications 45,772                   25,297                 -                       -                       -                       6,217                   -                       -                       77,286                 
Depreciation -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Utilities 258,958                 62,286                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       321,243               
Other 511,574                 1,406,798            425,482               -                       -                       -                       211,482               -                       2,555,336            

Total Operating Expenses 7,596,663              11,994,378          489,024               -                       82,595                 6,217                   759,035               -                       20,927,913          

Operating income (loss) (2,004,577)             (4,845,207)           (489,024)              -                       (82,595)                583                      (626,975)              -                       (8,047,795)           

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
State appropriations  3,496,514              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,496,514            
Federal grants - non-operating -                         4,235,212            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,235,212            
State grants - non-operating -                         563,752               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       563,752               
Contributions and other nonoperating revenues -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Investment revenue -                         4,657                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,657                   

Net non-operating revenue (expenses) 3,496,514              4,803,621            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       8,300,135            

Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses, gains, 
losses and transfers 1,491,937              (41,586)                (489,024)              -                       (82,595)                583                      (626,975)              -                       252,339               

Capital appropriations - state -                         -                       566,951               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       566,951               
Contributed capital-donated capital asset -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Transfers from (to) -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Change in Net Position 1,491,937              (41,586)                77,927                 -                       (82,595)                583                      (626,975)              -                       819,290               

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,265,946              148,769               443,114               -                       37,175                 19,770                 690,732               4,286,339            6,891,845            

Net Assets, End of Year 2,757,883$            107,183$             521,041$             -$                     (45,419)$              20,353$               63,757$               4,286,339$          7,711,136$          

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

Page 2



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 1,260,016$       341,227$         443,114$       (1,936)$          75,805$         19,770$         546,238$       -$               2,684,232$    

Change in Net Position 1,491,937         (41,586)            77,927           -                 (82,595)          583                (626,975)        -                 819,290         

Items not providing/using cash

6,340                (9,326)              (2,986)            
Accounts payable (3,049)               40,240             37,191           
Other accrued liabilities 300                300                
Due to/from other funds (24,159)             (126,403)          6,790             143,907         135                

Non cash changes to Net Position (20,868)             (95,489)            -                 300                6,790             -                 143,907         -                 34,640           

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 2,731,085$       204,152$         521,041$       (1,636)$          -$               20,353$         63,169$         -$               3,538,163$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

Page 3 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations 784,737$             3,496,514$           4,513,429$       3,385,072$           

Tuition 174,289               2,826,246             3,401,424         3,013,662             
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 12,938                 454,431                352,450            312,271                
Remedial Course Fee 1,334                   35,207                  42,000              37,212                  

Tuition 188,560               3,315,884             3,795,874         3,363,144             
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 6,198                   108,729                123,000            108,978                
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 2,940                   47,553                  55,000              48,730                  
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 5,072                   57,088                  63,000              55,818                  
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 515                      13,185                  15,000              13,290                  
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 2,668                   47,468                  55,000              48,730                  
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee -                       5,640                    6,000                5,316                    
Technology Service Fee 17,359                 246,434                275,000            243,650                
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        -                        
Nursing Fee 4,116                   76,697                  84,000              74,424                  
Laboratory Fees 4,108                   70,456                  87,000              77,082                  
Medical Lab Tech Fee -                       9,620                    11,000              9,746                    
Electronic Academic Access Fee 4,275                   74,515                  86,000              76,196                  
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 16,987                 231,824                159,000            140,874                

Academic Course Fees 64,239                 989,209                1,019,000         902,834                

Other Student Fees 33,925                 484,861                527,000            466,922                

Total Tuition and Fees 286,725               4,789,954             5,341,874         4,732,900             

Other Income 132,780               802,132                889,627            788,210                

Total Revenue 1,204,241            9,088,600             10,744,930       8,906,182             

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 457,899               3,216,405             4,661,853         3,384,505             
Research -                       -                        -                    -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                    -                        
Academic Support 27,749                 251,225                409,453            297,263                
Student Services 76,828                 805,704                1,173,128         851,691                
Institutional Support 129,583               1,278,212             1,723,513         1,251,270             
Physical Plant 153,279               1,163,421             1,875,085         1,361,312             
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers 8,330                   881,697                901,898            654,778                

Total Expenditures 853,668               7,596,663             10,744,930       7,800,819             

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 350,573$             1,491,937$           -$                  1,105,362$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 4



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 31,025$             559,123$           735,100$           606,458$              
Bookstore 22,921               852,761             1,443,500          1,341,012             
Institutional Support 37,916               604,932             707,707             614,290                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 28,059               960,591             1,059,300          830,491                
Student Activities 23,043               333,293             382,500             332,010                

Total Revenues 142,963             3,310,701          4,328,107          3,724,260             

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 83,929               497,799             700,400             571,526                
Bookstore 24,862               737,666             885,437             775,643                
Institutional Support 30,432               1,097,075          1,311,200          1,204,993             
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 61,213               597,317             700,120             545,393                
Student Activities 102,572             466,591             730,950             671,743                

Total Expenditures 303,008             3,396,449          4,328,107          3,769,299             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (160,045)$          (85,747)$            (0)$                     (45,039)$               

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 5



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 30,660$                   558,079$           654,100$            539,633$          
Other revenue 365                          1,045                 81,000                66,825              

Total revenue 31,025                     559,123             735,100              606,458            

Travel -                          -                     -                      -                    
Supplies -                          -                     2,000                  1,632                
Miscellaneous Expenditures 83,929                     497,799             697,400              569,078            
Contractual Service -                          -                     1,000                  816                   
Sponsorships -                          -                     -                      -                    
Advertising -                          -                     -                      -                    
Telephone -                          -                     -                      -                    
Postage -                          -                     -                      -                    
Equipment -                          -                     -                      -                    

Total expenditures 83,929                     497,799             700,400              571,526            

Net profit (loss) (52,904)$                 61,325$             34,700$              34,931$            

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 6 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 22,914$            849,454$              1,440,000$    1,337,760$     
Other revenue 7                       3,307                    3,500             3,252$            

Total revenue 22,921              852,761                1,443,500      1,341,012       

Purchase For Resale 13,221              635,010                750,000         657,000          

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,520                31,684                  42,245           37,007            
Classified Salaries, F.T. 2,150                19,244                  25,545           22,377            
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                    -                        -                 -                  
Student Wages -                    -                        8,310             7,280              
Professional Services -                    -                        -                 -                  
Fringe Benefits 2,949                26,215                  28,900           25,316            

Compensation expendiures 8,619                77,142                  105,000         91,980            

Travel -                    -                        1,587             1,391              
Supplies 184                   5,405                    2,850             2,497              
Bookstore Supplies -                    62                         -                 -                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 179                   962                       1,000             876                 
Contractual Service 2,659                19,036                  25,000           21,900            
Sponsorships -                    -                        -                 -                  
Advertising -                    -                        -                 -                  
Telephone -                    -                        -                 -                  
Postage -                    49                         -                 -                  
Equipment -                    -                        -                 -                  

Other expenditures 3,022                25,514                  30,437           26,663            
Total expenditures 24,862              737,666                885,437         775,643          

Net profit (loss) (1,941)$             115,095$              558,063$       565,368$        

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 7



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 18,541$                  271,209$             310,707$      269,693.68$   
Infrastructure Fee 19,141                    292,534               342,000        296,856          

Student Fees 37,682                    563,743               652,707        566,550          
Other Income-Overpayment -                          9,182                   20,000          17,360            
Refunds / Reimbursements 7                             30,641                 35,000          30,380            
Seminar fees -                          -                       -                -                  
Vending maching commissions 227                         1,117                   -                -                  
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center -                          250                      -                -                  

Other income 234                         41,189                 55,000          47,740            

Total Revenue 37,916                    604,932               707,707        614,290          

EXPENDITURES

Professional Salaries, F.T. -                          250                      -                -                  
Classified Salaries, F.T. -                          -                       -                -                  
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                          -                       -                -                  
Student Wages -                          -                       -                -                  
Professional Services 1,350                      81,327                 190,000        174,610          
Fringe Benefits -                          4,149                   -                -                  

Personnel expenditures 1,350                      85,726                 190,000        174,610          

Travel -                          8                          9,000            8,271              
Supplies 386                         106,101               15,000          13,785            
Bookstore Supplies -                          -                       -                -                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 9,765                      88,059                 132,200        121,492          
Contractual Service -                          -                       -                -                  
Sponsorships -                          -                       -                -                  
Advertising -                          182                      -                -                  
Telephone -                          -                       -                -                  
Postage -                          -                       -                -                  
Equipment -                          -                       -                -                  
Housing and book scholarships 18,931                    811,250               900,000        827,100          
Haney Center -                          5,749                   60,000          55,140            

5,000            4,595              
Total Expenditures 30,432                    1,097,075            1,311,200     1,204,993       

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 7,484$                    (492,143)$            (603,493)$     (590,703)$       

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 8



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms 27,779$           733,538$         820,300$         643,115                
Rent - Talent Search -                   -                   100,000           78,400                  
Rent - Upward Bound -                   -                   129,000           101,136                
Other revenue 279                  227,053           10,000             7,840                    

Total revenue 28,059             960,591           1,059,300        830,491                

Professional Salaries, F.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Classified Salaries, F.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Student Wages -                   -                   -                   -                        
Professional Services -                   -                   -                   -                        
Fringe Benefits -                   -                   -                   -                        

Personnel expenditures -                   -                   -                   -                        
Travel -                   -                   -                   
Supplies 322                  13,445             20,040             15,611                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 49,353             520,878           574,120           447,239                
Contractual Service -                   -                   20,000             15,580                  
Sponsorships -                   -                   -                   -                        
Advertising -                   -                   -                   -                        
Telephone 80                    708                  960                  748                       
Utilities 11,458             62,286             85,000             66,215                  
Postage -                   -                   -                   -                        
Equipment -                   -                   -                   -                        

Other expenditures 61,213             597,317           700,120           545,393                
Total expenditures 61,213             597,317           700,120           545,393                

Net profit (loss) (33,154)$          363,274$         359,180$         285,098$              

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

Page 9



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 20,812$                   299,785$              342,000$         296,856$           
Cultural & recreation fee 2,231                       33,508                  39,000             33,852               
Athletic Administration -                           -                        -                   -                     
Golf-Women -                           -                        -                   -                     
Golf-Men -                           -                        -                   -                     
Womens Soccer -                           -                        -                   -                     
Men's Basketball -                           -                        1,000               868                    
Women's Basketball -                           -                        -                     
Volleyball -                           -                        -                     
Baseball -                           -                        250                  217                    
Softball -                           -                        250                  217                    

Total Revenue 23,043                     333,293                382,500           332,010             

Athletic Administration 20,062                     162,949                312,533           287,218             
National Tournaments -                           -                        25,000             22,975               
Golf-Women 865                          12,922                  14,654             13,467               
Golf-Men 1,966                       15,400                  14,967             13,755               
Womens Soccer 12,954                     36,730                  28,500             26,192               
Men's Basketball 13,082                     35,586                  45,098             41,445               
Women's Basketball 12,713                     35,801                  37,022             34,023               
Volleyball 4,745                       23,021                  37,022             34,023               
Baseball 21,808                     81,179                  103,998           95,574               
Softball 14,220                     59,872                  80,156             73,663               
Student Government -                           1,122                    10,000             9,190                 
Livestock Judging Team -                           55                         10,000             9,190                 
PLC 156                          1,454                    10,000             9,190                 
SSC Aggie (AFAC) -                           500                       500                  460                    
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  460                    
NASA (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  460                    
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        500                  460                    

Total Expenditures 102,572                   466,591                730,950           671,743             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (79,529)$                  (133,298)$             (348,450)$        (339,733)$          

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 10



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 2,556,209$             2,556,209$        -$                    
PELL Recovery 896                        -                     896                      
SEOG 68,500                   68,500               -                      
Direct Loans 1,610,503               1,610,503          -                      
Student loan repayment 804                        -                     804                      
College Work Study 32,879                   32,879               -                      
SSC Foundation 78,237                   81,152               (2,916)                 
Private Scholarships 391,857                  484,141             (92,284)               
Private Loans 85,670                   -                     85,670                 
Cherokee Student Grants 25,000                   25,000               -                      
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 7,937                     7,937                 -                      
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 66,397                   66,000               397                      
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 76,915                   76,917               (2)                        
OHLAP 380,952                  380,224             728                      
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 86,686                   85,827               859                      
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant 182,800                  182,000             800                      

Subtotal Financial Aid 5,652,242               5,657,290          (5,048)                 
Title III Engaging Students in Science 215,157                  215,157             -                      
Ub Math/Science #2 193,274                  192,610             665                      
Ub Math/Science #1 167,498                  166,863             635                      
Upward Bound #2 181,240                  181,280             (40)                      
Upward Bound #1 233,668                  233,428             240                      
Talent Search West 207,046                  207,046             -                      
Talent Search Central 289,585                  289,585             -                      
Dream Catcher Gear Up 640,864                  641,470             (606)                    
STEM Student Support 184,800                  183,374             1,426                   
Student Support Serices 203,107                  203,107             -                      
NASNTI Grant 256,725                  256,802             (76)                      
Carl Perkins 15,518                   13,359               2,159                   

Subtotal Federal Grants 2,788,483               2,784,082          4,402                   
Care Bears 12,400                   6,299                 6,102                   
Nursing Student'S 1,642                     2,135                 (493)                    
Residential Deposits 6,845                     -                     6,845                   
Professional Staff Council 1,890                     1,057                 833                      
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 944                        2,160                 (1,216)                 
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 3,789                     2,579                 1,210                   
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 428                        1,542                 (1,114)                 
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 3,170                     2,277                 894                      

Subtoal Other Restricted 31,109                   18,049               13,061                 

Total 8,471,834$             8,459,420$        12,415$               

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021

Page 11





























 

Memorandum 

To:  Lana Reynolds, President 

From:  Courtney Jones, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs 

Date:  May 13, 2021 

Re:  Raymond Harbor Field House Roof Replacement  

Seminole State College has followed policy set forth for the purchasing of more than 
$25,000.00 for the Raymond Harbor Field House Roof Replacement:   
 

Central Sheet Metal L.L.C.  Add Alternate Proposal -$158,040.00 
 
    
Given the above sole bid, I would recommend that we accept the bid. Notification of 
awards will be made upon approval of this request, it will Project timeline will be 
established upon the awarding of the bid.    
 



2021-22 SSC EVENTS AND EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 

 
 

HOLIDAYS 

 DATE            # OF DAYS 

 

JULY 5 INDEPENDENCE DAY OBSERVANCE  (1) 

 

SEPT 6 LABOR DAY       (1) 

 

OCT 14 – 15 FALL BREAK      (2) 

 

NOV 24 – 27 THANKSGIVING     (3) 

 

DEC 20 – DEC 31 WINTER HOLIDAY BREAK    (10) 

 

JAN 17 MARTIN L. KING, JR.      (1) 

 

FEB 21 WASHINGTON’S BIRTHDAY   (1)  

 

MAR 14 – 19 SPRING BREAK     (5) 

              

MAY 30 MEMORIAL DAY     (1) 

 

SPECIAL ACADEMIC EVENTS 
                

     

   JAN  7 FACULTY PROF. DEVELOPMENT DAY All employees work.  Professional  

         development sessions will be scheduled. 

 

MAR 24  SSC INTERSCHOLASTIC MEET  Classes cancelled; all employees work. 

Faculty not involved in the meet will be 

assigned a school-related activity by their 

Division Chair. 

 

   MAY 6 COMMENCEMENT (Friday)   This is a work day.  Offices closed to the  

public until 1:30 p.m. Faculty,  

Administrators and Professional staff are  

required to participate in commencement  

unless exempted by the president. 

 

May 20, 2022 

























































































































































































































































































































Use this form to request online delivery of an existing program ONLY if the institution has been previously received State Regents’ approval to offer 
electronically delivered programs. 
If you have any questions, contact Dr. Stephanie Beauchamp (sbeauchamp@osrhe.edu) or Dr. Rochelle Rush (rrush@osrhe.edu). 
 

Page 1 of 3 
Revised September 2020 

 

 

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education 
EXISTING PROGRAM ONLINE DELIVERY REQUEST FORM 

 
Seminole State College 

Institution Submitting Proposal 
 

 Associate of Applied Science in Nursing (110)  
[i.e. Bachelor of Science in Engineering (101)] 

 
The process for requesting additional existing programs through online delivery or other computer-mediated format 
is for the President to send the following information to the Chancellor:  1) letter of intent 2) the name of the 
program, 3) delivery method/s, 4) information related to population served and student demand, 5) cost and 
financing. (NOTE: new programs must be requested through the Academic Program Approval policy) 
 
Date of Letter of Intent:  5/13/2021 
(The letter of intent must have been submitted to the Chancellor prior to submitting the proposal) 
 
Date of Governing Board Approval:  Click here to enter a date. 
 
Signature of President: ______________________________________ Date: Click here to enter a date.  
 
Complete this form ONLY if the requesting institutions HAS gone through the electronic delivery approval 
process and has been approved to offer electronically delivered programs. 
 
3.16.11 Approval of Subsequent Online Programs 
 
1. Delivery Method 
 

Clearly describe the delivery method that will be used to deliver the program content (e.g., Blackboard, 
Desire2Learn, etc.) and the major features that will facilitate learning. (3.17.11.B.2) 

 
SSC uses Desire2Learn Brightspace learning management system for asynchronous learning. The 
faculty have willingly learned to use Zoom, Microsoft Team, and GoTo Meeting for synchronous 
learning. The College currently uses Jenzabar as it’s SIS, maintains the bandwidth, and is fully 
functional in providing student support.  The online degrees will have a negligible (if any) impact 
upon the physical facilities and equipment currently in use. Specific software has been purchased for 
the nursing students. Although the degree will be advertised as fully online, clinicals will still be 
conducted in the hospital setting.   

 
2. Demand for the Program 
 

The proposed delivery method of the existing program must respond to the needs of the larger economic and 
social environment.  Thus, the institution must demonstrate that the demand for electronic delivery of the 
existing program extends access to place bound and non-traditional students, facilitates Oklahoma’s economic 
development by strengthening pathways to academic degree and certificate attainment, and enhances 
institutional resource efficiency. 
 



Use this form to request online delivery of an existing program ONLY if the institution has been previously received State Regents’ approval to offer 
electronically delivered programs. 
If you have any questions, contact Dr. Stephanie Beauchamp (sbeauchamp@osrhe.edu) or Dr. Rochelle Rush (rrush@osrhe.edu). 
 

Page 2 of 3 
Revised September 2020 

 

 

1. Student Demand:  Clearly describe all evidence of student demand, normally in the form of surveys of 
potential students and/or enrollments in related programs at the institution, which should be adequate to 
expect a reasonable level of productivity. If applicable, provide evidence of survey responses or other data 
collected indicating student interest in electronic delivery of this program. The response should also explain 
how approval for online delivery will better serve current and/or prospective students.  
 
The degree program is productive with 125 declared majors, 20 graduates fall and spring, and production 
of approximately 3000 credit hours annually. 
 

2. Employer Demand:  Clearly describe all evidence of sufficient employer demand, especially in the five 
workforce ecosystems developed by the State Department of Commerce that includes aerospace and 
defense, energy, agriculture and biosciences, information and financial services, and transportation and 
distribution. This demand can be demonstrated in the form of anticipated openings in an appropriate service 
area and in relation to existing production of graduates for the institution’s service area and/or state.  Such 
evidence may include employer surveys, current labor market analyses, and future manpower projections.  
The following websites may provide useful information:  https://www.okhighered.org/econ-
dev/dashboards/, https://oklahomaworks.gov/oklahoma-workforce-data/critical-occupations/, and 
https://www.ok.gov/oesc/Labor_Market/Industry_and_Occupational_Employment_Projections/) Where 
appropriate, provide evidence, normally in the form of letters of support or copies of advisory board 
minutes, that demonstrate employers’ preferences for graduates of the proposed program over persons 
having alternative existing credentials and employers’ willingness to pay higher salaries to graduates of the 
proposed program. The response should clearly identify positions that graduates will be prepared for after 
completing this program. 

 
Because the face to face program is so successful, we hope to reach the students who work during the day but 
want to earn a degree. According to the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education Workforce and 
Development Profile, 94% of Nursing students from SSC are hired in Oklahoma. Our students are in demand 
in our area. 

 
3. Cost and Funding of the Proposed Program 
 

The resource requirements and planned sources of funding of the proposed learning mode must be detailed in 
order to assess the adequacy of the resources to support a quality program.  This assessment is to ensure that 
the program will be efficient in its resource utilization and to assess the impact of this proposed learning mode 
on the institution’s overall need for funds. (3.16.11.B.7) 

 
The online degrees will have a negligible (if any) impact upon the physical facilities and equipment 
currently in use. The College has expanded its full-time faculty to forty-three members, which 
represents the largest team in the history of Academic Affairs. As part of the credit-hour production 
review in the 2018-2019 annual report, it was determined that forty-three full-time faculty would be 
the optimal team size to service both existing programs (F2F & Online). The new initiative will require 
the addition of one full-time nursing instructor. Academic Affairs is already expanded the faculty team 
accordingly. The faculty member will be specifically in charge of the students in this program. 

 
Provide productivity goals related to the cost and funding of the proposed program. 

 
SSC has a goal of providing students, customers, and the community with a state-of-the-art 
technological experience. Our strategic plan states that we will implement offerings of 100% online 



Use this form to request online delivery of an existing program ONLY if the institution has been previously received State Regents’ approval to offer 
electronically delivered programs. 
If you have any questions, contact Dr. Stephanie Beauchamp (sbeauchamp@osrhe.edu) or Dr. Rochelle Rush (rrush@osrhe.edu). 
 

Page 3 of 3 
Revised September 2020 

 

 

programs.  At the close of each academic year, Academic Affairs engages in an annual review 
process. The annual review measures the overall effectiveness of each program with regard to 
student retention, graduation, enrollment, credit hour production and satisfaction. In the Degree 
Program Review for Health Science, the plan included the idea to promote the Nursing LPN to RN 
Program. Using campus communication, they plan to contact LPN through the new Online Degree 
Office to advise and remind students of program requirements and course availability for enrollment. 
They plan to actively recruit students to be in this program and be able to serve specific hospitals in 
Oklahoma. 

 


	Agenda
	March Minutes
	April Minutes
	March Financials
	President's Report
	Rice Resume
	Rinehart Resume
	Williamson Retirement
	Cooper Resignation


	Item A & B - Jones Resignation 
	Item C - Mask Mandate 
	Item D - Field House Roof 
	Consent Agenda
	Events and Employee Holiday Schedule
	Wes Watkins Technology Center
	High Plains Technology Center
	Gordon Cooper Technology Center
	Meridian Technology Center
	Central Technology Center
	Program Modification - Associate of Applied Science in Nursing




